

John Kennedy

From: Wells, Claude [claude.wells@lmco.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2006 10:19 AM

To: John Kennedy

Subject: Re: 0301-EX-ST-2006

John,

Talked to Ed Smith this AM. Apparently there was miscommunications regarding this program and the authorization we held last year for the program. Apparently Tom Woods advised them that they shouldn't be going through FCC for frequencies as it is a DoD contract and they needed to be using NMSC for the allocations they needed. So we can CANCEL this request at this time.

Claude

Claude E. Wells
Tech. Specialist
Lockheed Martin RF Management Office
(410) 682-2156 Office
(410) 682-0300 FAX
claude.wells@lmco.com